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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Dr. Zulma Toro, President 
 President’s Office 
 
FROM: Dr. Kimberly Kostelis, Provost and Vice President 

Academic Affairs 
 
DATE:     September 11, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: DEC Membership Exceptions for 2023-24  
 
 
In accordance with Article 4.11.4 of the CSU-AAUP Contract, the following DEC membership 
exceptions will require Faculty Senate approval: 
 
 
Geography, Anthropology & Tourism 

• Leah Glaser (History) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.  
 
Management Information Systems 

• Mark Cistulli (Marketing) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.  
 
Music 

• Christopher Pudlinski (Communication) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.  
 
Social Work 

• Evelyn Phillips (Anthropology) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.  
• Reginald Holt (Counseling) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.  

 
Special Education & Interventions 

• Jesse Turner (Literacy, Elementary, & Early Childhood) will serve as a member of this 
department’s DEC.  

• Aimee Pozorski (English) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC.  
 
Student Wellness 

• Damon Mitchell (Criminology) will serve as a member of this department’s DEC. 
 


